Pauline Yap

From: Lee, Soon Hwa [SoonHwa.Lee@gs.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 11 February, 2015 6:31 PM

To: Pauline Yap

Subject: URGENT - please return my call at 8389 0500

This is Mr Lee of vehicle SKA9987H.

From: Lee, Soon Hwa [IMD]

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 11:12 PM

To: 'paulineyap@Ikkauto.com'

Cc: Lee, Soon Hwa [IMD]

Subject: RE: Collision at Jalan Benaan Kapal on 30-November-2014 (Sunday)

Pauline, | have received this letter from the lawyer representing Mr Toh Kong Heng of vehicle SHD332B.

Only 2 pages in the letter.

In page 2 of the letter, it stated that a copy of documents were attached, including medical report, medical tax
invoice, medical cert, police report, LTA search, mileage record, copies of accident scene photos. But | did NOT see
any of the documents at all. ONLY THE 2 PAGES ATTACHED HERE.

Please advise what | should do the next step.

Lee Soon Hwa
8389 0500

From: Lee, Soon Hwa [IMD]

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 3:14 PM

To: 'paulineyap@lkkauto.com'

Subject: Collision at Jalan Benaan Kapal on 30-November-2014 (Sunday)

Dear Pauline,
Per conversation, please see attached photos.

Photo 1:
Damage to my vehicle is on the right side, front wheel. Note that my front bumper is intact, proving that | DID NOT
crash into the taxi. Instead, it was the taxi that went fast and crashed into my car (he hit me).

Photo 2:
My rightside front wheel damaged as the taxi hit into me car.

Photo 3:
Photo of the damage to the taxi. Note that his front bumper was damaged, proving the fact that he crashed into me.

Photo 4:



| moved my car to the side as | could not get out of the car. But you can see that this is a two-way road, with ONE
lane on each side.

Photo 5:
The building opposite, where | wanted to turn into.

Photo 6:
Another photo of the collision. The taxi was going at a high speed.

Lee Soon Hwa
Tel: 8389 0500



